Joe Bush

County of Ottawa
Office of the Water Resources Commissioner . AT
12220 Fillmore Room 141 West Olive, M| 49460 Ph.(616) 994-4530  FAX (616) 994-4529 Email waterresourcescommissioner@miottawa.org
TO: EAGLE RIDGE DRAIN DISTRICT PROPERTY OWNERS
FROM: JOE BUSH, OTTAWA COUNTY WATER RESOURCES COMMISSIONER
DATE: OCTOBER 24, 2018
RE: EAGLE RIDGE DRAIN CONSTRUCTION PROJECT

The Eagle Drain Project is scheduled to begin in the rear yards on Friday, October 26, 2018. The contractor
estimates the work to take approximately four weeks. The contractor will dormant seed the lawn areas that are
distributed with final restoration occurring in the Spring of 2019,

The Contractor and may be aftected by the weather or other unexpected issues. Future updates regarding the
schedule will be provided on the Ottawa County website at:
https://www.miottawa.org/Departments/Drain/eagleridge. htm

Eng., Inc. is the Engineer for the Eagle Ridge Drain project. For your convenience, we have provided the
following contact information for those overseeing the work, as follows:

Eng.; Inc. IR wmsmmsmmeanasmmaesmam s (616) 743-7070
Jacob Rickner, Construction Inspector ............cceee.... (616) 322-5710
Ryan McEnhill, PE, Project Manager...........ccooceveurnn (616) 743-3020
OCWRC Office. ..o (616) 994-4530

Please feel free to reach out to any of us if you have any questions or concerns. .

ock Jonathan Seyferth, City of Coopersville
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